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% REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR291708  2025-03-05 10:19:21
\

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher ‘Checker

Reason for Credit: Wet Because of Leakage o ‘
: Customer Name: MQANDULI BOXER LIQUORS

Brief Description of Credit: J

Prinéipal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: ;2025-02-25 Doc. Ref: UPL BOX052:1 GRV: Credit Type: Redelivery Invoice Amt: RO

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code -Reason Batch Qry
HBELGINTON440' BELGRAVIA TONIC CAN (24 X 440ML) cs 24X 440ML  R6 Wet Because of Le 1
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL BOX052:1739448991143 (1 Product Type) 1
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Authorized by: 11
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BOXER SUPERSTORESH{PTY) LTD

P O BOX 370
WESTVILLE

3630
071 896 2655

BOX052 146 |

BELGINTON440ML!

Your Vat No. : 4520103302

BOXER SUPERLIQUORS - MQANDULI
JUMBO CENTRE

1 A MAIN ROAD

MOANDULT

ECP/2330103046

HS 80835582 AM 12/03/25

1.000BELGRAVIA GIN & TONIC RTD CAN 44400.655%
Uplifted damaged stock destroyed
CCV NO 43239
Doc No 14643239
UPL BOX052 1739448991143

1.000-

TERMS

80203073

400.65-

400.65-
60.10-
460.75-

30 Days
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From: ' Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2025 12:12
To: Gezelle Oakes
Subject: : Fw: Request Upliftment - BOX052;1739448991143
Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager
H W D e +27(11) 746 4245
A L E O O £ hein@halewood.co.za
| SOUTH AFRICA 61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
. Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is canfidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - BOX052;1739448991143

'_ Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX052;1739448991143

Requested by Anele Maloi <Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za

|£ - . » Customer Account Number: BOX052

— Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: Cans Leaking - Belgravia Gin and tonic 440ml - 1
case
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Arranged with: Njongo
Warehouse to uplift; HS

Date Created: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:17 PM GMT

pprovel >l Reject >

i View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

i Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

EREEE

; Privacy Statement
: Microsoft Corporétion, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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Never pay more than the m price
VAT REGISTRATION: 4520103302

Date: 03/03/2025
Time: 15:24:48

CCV WORKSHEET

3239

Supplier Address: Halewood International
South Africa (Pty) Ltd RSA

Supplier VAT No: 4590177624

Account Code: HIL0O)

Bulk Allowannce:

Swell Allowance:

Branch Address: Mganduli
1A Main Street

Jumbo Centre

5080

Sap Branch: X146

Boxer Internal CCV No: 43239
Purchase Order No: 0

Date Placed: 00/00/0000
Delivery Date; 00/00/0000 TO 00/00/0000
Placed By:

CCYV Date: 03/03/2025

Invoice Number:

Transaction Type: Tax Invoice
Transport Cost:

Reason Code: 2 Return of Goods
Document No: 14643239

Received By Name E Q\J =0\

Sighature

i\fzifi~ ”:_r-.i:rra;a:ma ‘»\_5 3 \\ K%&a_%&

#4344 END OF REPORT**#**

Deal Ncﬁnppﬂer . EmcI:VCode_ . Stock DescriptionfVariant. . . ... .. —?ize T, jPack st Rate [Case - -~ - Nett Unig Net Unid‘-*‘G?"/-*’Welgbt - Oy - Erd) . Va o rlag  SetliIng
Wode "R} : Rt i \ : £+ JCost(lac) . Cost(Incy Seli(lney e - & : s oo
BELOPNTON440ML] 8382502 Belgravia Spirit Cooler RTD CangGin & Tonic }440.00mt 24 150 [434.9992 20.208} 26.99] 25.1 VAL 421.74 63.2 485001 64774
Sub Total; 25.1 24 421.74] 63.26] 485,001  647.7§
Less Allowance:|
Add Traesport:
Gross Total: 15.1 24 421.74) 63.24 485.000 647.74
BOXER DESPATCH ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Receiving Manager Name \_\{mm
Receiving Manager Signature W o
e ,
Lranch Manager Name ;gﬁ \
Branch Manager Signaturce ’\WL)]LJ
3
SECUmTy

Boxer Superstores



